From: Kathy Hopper
To: Hummel, Lindsey
Cc: IDEM OLQ Solid Waste Permits Submittals; Commissioners; Kurt Bachman
Subject: FW: LaGrange County Yard Waste Compost Site Compost Facility / SW Program ID 44-01C
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:44:57 AM
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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Ms. Humel;

LaGrange County plans to close the composting facility located at 1030 E 075 N LaGrange, IN
46761 to further additional materials when the current permit expires on July 11, 2024.

We are in the process of developing a plan to remove the current existing materials.
Any questions can be addressed by contacting the LaGrange County Commissioners:

Terry Martin
tmartin@lagrangecounty.or
260-499-1814

Peter Cook

pcook@lagrangecounty.org
260-585-0007

Kevin Myers
kevinmyers@lagrangecounty.or
260-336-4524

Respectfully,

KATHRYN HOPPER
Auditor, LaGrange County
260-499-6310

114 W Michigan St
LaGrange, IN 46761
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Help us improve!
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From: Terry Martin <tmartin@lagrangecounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:38 AM

To: Kathy Hopper <khopper@lagrangecounty.org>

Subject: Fwd: LaGrange County Yard Waste Compost Site Compost Facility / SW Program ID 44-01C

Commissioner
Terry Martin

Cell # 260.499.1814

Begin forwarded message:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hummel, Lindsey" <LHummel@idem.in.gov>

Date: June 20, 2024 at 3:21:41 PM EDT

To: meagleson <meagleson@lagrangein.org>

Cc: Terry Martin <tmartin@lagrangecounty.org>, "ARQUETTE, JULIE"
<JARQUETT@idem.in.gov>

Subject: RE: LaGrange County Yard Waste Compost Site Compost
Facility / SW Program ID 44-01C

You don't often get email from lhummel@idem.in.gov. Learn why this is important

[WARNING] This email came from an external source

outside of LaGrange County Government. DO NOT CLICK
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Eagleson,

As you are aware, the compost registration for LaGrange County Yard
Waste Compost site expires on July 11, 2024. Since we have not
received a renewal application, the site must not accept waste after
July 11, 2024.

As | noted below, to close out the site, a notification must be
submitted to IDEM that the facility is closing, along with a report that
all material has been properly removed. This can be sent to me via
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email, please also copy solidwastesubmittals@idem.in.gov.

Once IDEM confirms that the site has properly closed we will issue a
formal letter recognizing the closure.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.
Thank you,

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Lindsey Hummel

Senior Environmental Manager

Solid Waste Permits Section

Permits Branch | Office of Land Quality

e (317) 232-7833 ¢ [Hummel@idem.IN.gov

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
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From: Hummel, Lindsey

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:40 AM

To: meagleson <meagleson@lagrangein.org>

Subject: RE: LaGrange County Yard Waste Compost Site Compost Facility /
SW Program ID 44-01C

Good Morning, Mr. Eagleson,

The LaGrange Compost Site was last renewed on July 12, 2019 (VFC
#82808139), and February 27, 2014 (VFC #69722476).

Information submitted for the last renewal applications is dated
November 2, 2019 (VFC #82645849), March 5, 2019 (VFC
#82717381), and May 3, 2019 (VFC #82770017). While the owner of
the operation was the LaGrange County Commissioners, it does
appear that they listed the Town of LaGrange as the operator on the
previous applications. From the past correspondence with previous
permit staff, it appears that the NISWMD had been assisting with the
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information submissions.

To close the site, a notification must be submitted to IDEM
documenting that the facility has been closed and all material has
been removed to a proper disposal or other appropriate use. A brief
narrative and pictures are helpful. An IDEM inspector may visit to
conduct a final inspection, and once the closure is determined
complete, IDEM will issue a closure approval letter confirming the
status of the closure.

The closure notification can be sent to me via email.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Lindsey

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Lindsey Hummel

Senior Environmental Manager

Solid Waste Permits Section

Permits Branch | Office of Land Quality

e (317) 232-7833 ¢ [Hummel@idem.IN.gov

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment
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From: meagleson <meagleson@|agrangein.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Hummel, Lindsey <LHummel@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: LaGrange County Yard Waste Compost Site Compost Facility / SW
Program ID 44-01C

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT
open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ****


mailto:LHummel@idem.IN.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-dfd0b619947484f4&q=1&e=be112ef8-9067-4043-a81e-9fe67d3ea28b&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Finddem%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-0f61332e29319ae7&q=1&e=be112ef8-9067-4043-a81e-9fe67d3ea28b&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FIndiana-Department-of-Environmental-Management%2F234928420234%3Fsk%3Dtimeline%26ref%3Dpage_internal
https://www.instagram.com/idemnews/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-55e6cd5039528400&q=1&e=be112ef8-9067-4043-a81e-9fe67d3ea28b&u=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fidemnews
http://www.idem.in.gov/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-aa99cebdc3c293f6&q=1&e=be112ef8-9067-4043-a81e-9fe67d3ea28b&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2Fidemcustserva
mailto:meagleson@lagrangein.org
mailto:LHummel@idem.IN.gov

Ms. Hummel,

As you are aware LaGrange County intends to close their Compost Site,
SW Program ID 44-01C. | have been made award that prior
Application/Renewals have shown the Town of LaGrange as the Operator.

At this time | would request that you please provide me with copies of the
last two Application/Renewals for SW Program 1D 44-01C.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Mark W. Eagleson, CMO
Town Manager

Town of LaGrange

1201 N. Townline Rd.
LaGrange, IN 46761
Phone: (260) 463-3241
Fax: (260) 463-8732
Cell: (260) 336-3182

E-mail: meagleson@lagrangein.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any attachment
hereto contains information from the County of Lagrange. The
information is intended for the sole use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, your use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this information is prohibited. If you received this
e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.

This email came from an external source outside of LaGrange County
Government. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any attachment hereto
contains information from the County of Lagrange. The information is intended
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for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, your use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original
message.

This email came from an external source outside of LaGrange County Government. DO NOT

CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



